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Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vi cary 
Sent: Tuesday. May 26. 2009 1:47 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/26/2009 1 :47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080247-5U 
Filename I Path: 080247.co.lcb.doc 

Please issue the Consummating ORDER in docket number 080247. 

F~SC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltn:itlve_ParClos__CollluMir 

DOCUMENT NO. 03WJ(e.·o'l 
DISTRIBUTION: _______ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080247 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. ofEa~le Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 5/26/2009 at 4:23:19 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 4:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 891560) 

Attachments: 05201-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/2612009 




Tiffany Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Monday, April 27, 20091:41 PM F~C.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
elK - Orders I Notices _Adm'nlltratJve_Plrtfte_ConaumerLisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENTNO.e3k0h~08 

DISTRIBUTION: 
412712009 1 :40:00 PM -----­
080247-SU 
080247.04-07 -09-0R.lcb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING EAGLE RIDGE UTILITIES, INC. 'S 


APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE 

AND 


FINAL ORDER 

APPROVING INTERIM REFUND AND FOUR-YEAR RATE REDUCTION 
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

Rose Law Finn (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattom~.com No 
Utilities Inc. ofEagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 4:13:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 20094:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 366206) 

Attachments: 03918-09.pdf 

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


4/2712009 


.-----.-.~. 
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Kimberley Pena O~ o;L '.f 7 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 11 :45 AM 

FP.$C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Kimberley Pena EJAdminil1nlliYe 0 Panios 0 Coasumor 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080247-SU-00001 OOCUMENT NO. 0 3LOL-1..o -t.fO 
Attachments: CCS Form 080247-SU-00001-001.pdf DIS1'RIBUTION: 

Docket Number OS0247-SU - Form Number OS0247-SU-00OO1-001 

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/19/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- S:OO p.m. 
- in Fort Myers - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600S. 

1115/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01115/2009 at 11:34 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - A vy Crawford 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director ReguJatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080247-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. ofEagle Ridge. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

02119/2009Customer Meeting Fort Myers 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED 

X 

Hearing Staff' 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED ,MMAG SK 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Remarks: rm:tnm",r 1\,4". .:. 

"'" 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080247-SU-0000I-001 

I 



CLK Official FIllng* * * 11!1712008 11:49 AM

Matilda Sanders l75C- 02- O 761 - Pci> - $0
From: Timolyn Horny

Sent: Monday, November Ii, 2008 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPON1ENCE

Cc: Lisa Bennett 2' Adminiatratiwe Paflie Consume,Subject: Order I Notice Submitted

a
Date and TIme: 11/1712008 11:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 080247-SU

5Filename! Path: 080247.10-28-08-OR.lcb.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES

o czed
rjdades Le"

1 rnaYcd "- C0 cia-ks J
3 emøcd



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080247

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Chaimian, Board of County Commisthoners, Lee County dist3@leegov.com Yes

Rose Law Firm LongwoodoSa CMarceI1i@RSBattornecom No

Utilities Inc. of Eae Ridge SU749 pynn&üwatercom No

Printed on li/17/200g at 1:47:04 PM
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATIUNA J .  MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZ~ANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. StateRoad434,Suite2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080247-SU 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County 
by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge, which was filed in this office on April 30,2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:ll~.flaridapscmm Internet Emsil: mnad@ppsr.smIcfl.us 



A n 

Conmi ss i  oners 

Case ASSiQnment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080241-TP Date Docketed: 04J29/2008 T i t l e :  ReQuest f o r  approval o f  amendment t o  interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and col locat ion agreement between 
BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc.  d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d AT&T Southeast and TelCove Onerations. Inc.  

Conmissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

TelCove Operations, Inc. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: .. . . 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Coimlaes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module A2O(f) UARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staff 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

S ta f f  Coumel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. _ _  

24. 
25. 
26. -- 

29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Comnission Panel - 3 3 .  

Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 

35. 
36. ._ 

- 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 

! I 

I I 

I I 

r ~ 

! 1 
I I 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Corwletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  I 
r\ 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission C l e r P  

Docket No.080241-TP Date Docketed: 04/29/2008 T i t l e :  Request for approval of amendment t o  interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and co l locat ion agreement between 
BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc. d/b/a ATELT Flor ida d/b/a 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc.  d ATELT Southeast and TelCove Operations, Inc. 
TelCove Operations, Inc .  

Comnissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MR I AG I SK 

I I X 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Conmissioners 

Expirat ion: 

DPR S ta f f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Current W R  rev is ion  l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Statutory Deadline I "E I 07/zs/zooa 
Memo to  Docket F i l e  NONE I 07/30/zooa 
Close Docket I NONE I 07/3i/zooa 

I 

V McKa -1 81 

29. 
Ret-nded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I 1 
I I 

~ 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 


















